
1 

 

 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2013 – 5:00PM 

CITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 2A 
 

AGENDA 
  

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Kupsik 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Motion to go into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (1) (c) considering    
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility concerning the resignation 
of Streets Superintendent Ron Carstensen. 
 

5. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any 
items discussed in closed session 

6. Adjourn 
 

This is a meeting of the Personnel Committee. 
No official Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council will be present. 

 

12/6/13  6:12PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Media 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of November 25, 2013 meeting as 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Christopher McAnally, Lacey 
Weyland, Jonathan Schubert and Jeffrey Hartke, II. 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on Replacement of Public Works Vehicle #20 
  

7. Discussion/Recommendation on Riviera clay paver installation as funded by the Beautification Committee of 
Lake Geneva 
 

8. Discussion/ Recommendation on an Event Permit Application for Erin Thornburgh for the Geneva Lake Area 
Chamber of Commerce’s Winterfest Amended Application 
 

9. Discussion/ Recommendation on Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders.  None 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $108.57 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $293,671.04 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for July & August 2013 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
  

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s 
office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
12/6/13   4:48pm 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order  

Chairwoman Hill called the meeting to order at 6:02pm. 
 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Kupsik, Mott, Hougen, Lyon, Hill 
Also Present: Administrator Jordan, Department of Public Works Director Winkler, Attorney Draper, Treasurer 
Klein, and Clerk Neubeck 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of November 11, 2013 meeting as 
distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Lyon moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes 
of November 11, 2013 meeting as distributed, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Cariese M. Hayden, Zachary 

N. Swangstu, Trevor A. Gillett, Sara J. Lesch, Shahana Syed, and Jonathan A. Mueller. 
Motion #2: Alderman Lyon moved to approve Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License 
applications filed by Cariese M. Hayden, Zachary N. Swangstu, Trevor A. Gillett, Sara J. Lesch, Shahana 
Syed, and Jonathan A. Mueller; Alderman Hougen seconded; and the motion passed unanimously.   

 
B. Event Permit Application for Carrie Swatek for the Lake Geneva Hope Walk on September 27, 2014 

Motion #3: Alderman Mott moved to approve the Event Permit Application for Carrie Swatek for the 
Lake Geneva Hope Walk on September 27, 2014, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

C. Event Permit Application for Nikki Marsicano for the Geneva Lake Art Association’s Art in the 
Park on August 9 & 10, 2014 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Event Permit Application for Nikki Marsicano for the 
Geneva Lake Art Association’s Art in the Park on August 9 & 10, 2014, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if all necessary fees have been paid. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied the necessary fees have been paid.   
 
Chairwoman Hill asked why the park fees were waived. 
 
Alderman Kupsik said that at the last Park Board meeting, the applicants asked to waive the deposit as an 
issue came up regarding their budget. 
 
Chairwoman Hill expressed her concern about blocking off Center Street on a Saturday. 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

11.25.13_Finance_Minutes 
 

 



 
Alderman Kupsik said that in the past, it is closed just for loading and unloading. 
 
Administrator Jordan said Center Street then opens up afterwards for through traffic.  The applicants 
reserved 93 parking spaces as well. 
 
The motion passed 4-0 with Alderman Hougen abstaining.   
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 13-R59 - 2014 West End Pier, Lagoon Slip, Buoy, Dinghy and 
Kayak Rack Rates 
Motion #5: Alderman Lyon moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 13-R59 - 2014 West End 
Pier, Lagoon Slip, Buoy, Dinghy and Kayak Rack Rates, and Alderman Kupsik seconded.   
 
Motion #6: Alderman Hougen moved to suspend Robert’s Rules of order for Alderman Wall to give an update 
from the Piers, Harbors, and Lakefront Committee, Alderman Mott seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Alderman Mott said the Resolution includes 3% increase over last year’s fees.  The Committee felt it was justified 
and still a good deal compared to other piers in the area 
 
Alderman Hougen asked if public input was involved. 
 
Alderman Wall responded the public had the opportunity to comment, but no members of the public attended the 
meeting.   
 
Alderman Kupsik asked when the last time fees were increased.   
 
Alderman Wall replied it has been a few years. 
 
Motion #5 passed unanimously. 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 13-R67 to amend the 2013 Capital Projects Budget to include 
additional street improvements 
Director Winkler said the additional street improvements include Platt Avenue as well as other streets as decided 
on by the City Council. 
 
Motion #7: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend to the City Council Resolution 13-R67 to amend the 2013 
Capital Projects Budget to include additional street improvements, and Alderman Mott seconded. 
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if the repairs on Dunn Field will be completed this year. 
 
Director Winkler replied that particular project has already been completed. 
 
Motion #7 passed unanimously.   
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on Discussion/Action on Resolution 13-R68 to Create an Equipment 
Replacement Fund 
Motion #8: Alderman Mott moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 13-R68 to Create an 
Equipment Replacement Fund, and Alderman Kupsik seconded. 
 
Administrator Jordan informed the Committee the purpose of this fund will be to fund vehicle replaced as outlined 
in his memo to the City Council.  He also provided a list identifying vehicles to be replaced, their amortization 
rate, and the amounts set aside each year to keep the fund going.  He added this will provide a blueprint for 
replacement schedules for equipment, but by no means is the list he provided exhaustive.   
 

11.25.13_Finance_Minutes 
 

 



Chairwoman Hill asked what the emergency management sirens pertained to. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied that siren system is the tornado siren.   
 
Alderman Hill said a fund was set up last year for the 911 communication system and asked where that line is.   
 
Administrator Jordan replied that line was accidently cut out when he was shrinking the PDF.   
 
Alderman Hill asked if the Committee would approve the list of vehicles if it approved Resolution 13-R68. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied the list is an update at this time, and a vote on Resolution 13-R68 will not approve the 
list of vehicles to be replaced.  He added a request for proposal (RFP) will go out in January for the 
aforementioned 911 communication system.   
 
Chairwoman Hill explained the original funding came from a really good year parking in 2012, and asked 
Administrator Jordan how else this vehicle replacement fund will be funded. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it will still be partially funded from parking funds; however, he will have a more 
definitive answer after the audit is completed. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if the fund cannot be fully financed up front, why create it at all. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained it sets aside funding for vehicles, and staff can see how much needs to be put in 
each year after selling property, vehicles, etc. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if he had other tactics for financing the vehicle replacement fund. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it can come from excesses from the parking fund or from the levy.   
 
Alderman Hougen asked if a proposal to sell City property can be put in front of the Plan Commission. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied all sale of City property goes in front of the Plan Commission, and it is up to the City 
Council ultimately to make a decision going forward.   
 
Alderman Kupsik said in the past, property was sold and then the new owners had to go back to the Plan 
Commission in the event a permit is needed.   He then asked if creating this fund means future Councils could not 
alter the plans. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied future Councils may do as they please; however, this fund sets a plan going forward 
on when and how vehicles will be replaced.   
 
Director Winkler said the vehicle list may not be all-inclusive at the moment, but he would like the Council to 
commit and then a priority level be set.  Some vehicles may last longer than others.  He suggested a comprehensive 
look at future replacement of City property, and this list and the creation of the fund is a start. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked how this fund would blend with the existing capital improvement fund. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied the two funds would not blend as the capital improvement fund focuses on 
infrastructure projects.   
 

 Motion #8 passed unanimously.   
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on Sidewalk Repairs – Safe Step Proposal 

11.25.13_Finance_Minutes 
 

 



Director Winkler informed the Committee this project intends to shave tripping hazards on City sidewalks, there 
currently exists ten thousand dollars in budget to fund it, and the project then will allocate two and a half thousand 
dollars per aldermanic district per priorities.  He added Safe Step is a great company to work with.   
 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend to the City Council approve the Safe Step Proposal for 
sidewalk repairs, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on Riviera Concrete Replacement & 2014 Sidewalk Replacement Bids 
Director Winkler said the Public Works Committee had staff bid out the repairs which include 2/3 of the sidewalk 
horseshoe in front of the Riviera, and seven bids were received with Mohr Construction being the lowest bidder at 
$20,538.  He added Mohr Construction did the library bathroom remodeling.  Furthermore, the Beautification 
Committee may pay to extend bricks from the fountain so it is more inviting to the main entrance.   
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if the Beautification Committee puts in brick and the concrete is recessed if that is 
mentioned in the bid.   
 
Director Winkler replied it is not; however, a change order would be done in the event the Beautification 
Committee approves to do the brick work. 
 
Motion #10: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the Concrete Replacement & 2014 
Sidewalk Replacement Bid from Mohr Construction in the amount of $20,538, Alderman Mott seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on Fire Station Exhaust Bids 
Director Winkler explained the system will have pipes that magnetically connect to tailpipes which will ease in 
public safety vehicles leaving and overall safety in firehouse.   
 
Chairwoman Hill asked why this was not done in the past and if fire impact fees can be used. 
 
Attorney Draper explained as long as there is an increase in population to justify the expenditure fire impact fees 
can be used.  Because of this increase in population, the City now requires more fire employees to remain on site in 
the event of an emergency. 
 
Alderman Kupsik added this project will save energy in the firehouse as it will eliminate opening doors and 
fanning out the entire building.   
 
Attorney Draper said cannot use impact fees cannot be used to correct deficiencies; rather, they can only be used to 
offset the costs associate with the impact of new development. 
 
Motion #11: Chairwoman Hill moved to recommend the City Council approve the bid for the Fire Station Exhaust 
system, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

12. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders.   

None 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $1,213.16 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Prepaid Bills in the amount 
of $1,213.16, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $288,668.16 
Motion #13: Alderman Kupsik move to recommend the City Council approve Regular Bills in the amount of 
$288,668.16, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11.25.13_Finance_Minutes 
 

 



13. Adjournment 
Motion #14: Alderman Hougen moved to adjourn, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:56pm. 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk  
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 

11.25.13_Finance_Minutes 
 

 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Mott 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 25, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA.

 

 Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Christopher McAnally, Lacey 
Weyland, Jonathan Schubert and Jeffrey Hartke, II. 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Discussion/Action on Cemetery Commission Reorganization 

 
12. Discussion/Action on Resolution 13-R72 to appoint Election Inspectors for 2014-2015 

 
13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

A. Discussion/Action on Replacement of Public Works Vehicle #20 
  

B. Discussion/Action on Riviera clay paver installation as funded by the Beautification Committee of Lake 
Geneva 

 
C. Discussion/Action on an Event Permit Application for Erin Thornburgh for the Geneva Lake Area Chamber 

of Commerce’s Winterfest Amended Application 
 

14. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
A. Discussion/Action on hiring a Building and Zoning Administrative Assistant 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 
15. Police and Fire Committee – Alderman Lyon 

A. Discussion/Action on an Emergency Services Agreement between Town of Geneva and City of Lake 
Geneva 

 
16. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $108.57 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $293,671.04 
 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for July & August 2013 

 
17. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  

 
18. Closed Session 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire and 
Police union negotiations (Administrator Jordan) and pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (1) (c) considering 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility concerning the resignation of Streets Superintendent 
Ron Carstensen. 
 

19. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 
 

20. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
12/6/13     4:51PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

.  



11.25.13 Council Minutes 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
MINUTES 

 
1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order at 7:01pm 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 Alderman Wall led the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 
 Present: Connors, Hougen, Mott, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart, Kupsik, Lyon 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

None 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 None 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Richard Malmin, 1991 S. Lake Shore Drive, claimed a couple weeks back the Plan Commission decided on 
something in the best interest of citizens; however, he felt City officials did not respect their vote.  He claimed the 
City Council steamrolled the Plan Commission.  
 
Terry O’Neil, 954 George St, said Resolution 13-R69 binds future Councils to spending plans made by the current 
Councils.  He claimed the fund will be used other than how the City Council intends. 
 
Tom Kaczmarek, 605 Williams Street, said he was disheartened that the fact finding was wrong.  He claimed Kwik 
Trip would have no adverse effects to surrounding properties; however, he said the site plan would cause traffic and 
congestion in the entrances and exits, lights would shine into the homes of surrounding properties, and their site plan 
has a lot of inconsistencies.     
 
Mary Jo Fessenmaier, 955 George Street, said the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the 
comprehensive plan, ordinances, or land use plans.  She urged the Council to vote no on the Kwik Trip. 
 
Jacqueline Brower, 9220 Liberty Hill Court, Cincinnati, OH, informed the Council her Clark station has top of the 
line monitoring systems, double lined tanks, and planned to upgrade her pumps.  She asked if the Council received a 
traffic study or a plan for Kwik Trip’s fume removal system.  She added the property has contamination too. 
 
Tom Langraff, owner of Kwik Trip prop, said the property has an existing 40,000 square foot warehouse, travel 
agency, and body shop.  He said there is not a significant amount of contamination as it was cleaned in the past.  
Furthermore, there is not enough parking, no green space, and limited maneuverability.  Due to the cost to convert 
the building, it is difficult to find tenants.  He added Kwik Trip is a three million dollar investment in a LEED 
certified building and surrounding property owners are in support. 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



11.25.13 Council Minutes 

 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 Clerk Neubeck acknowledged the City received two letters in support of the Kwik Trip Conditional Use Permit and 

two letters against the City granting the Permit. 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 11, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

Motion #1: Alderman Wall moved to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 11, 2013, as 
prepared and distributed, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. Approve Special City Council Meeting minutes of November 18, 2013, as prepared and distributed 
Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Special City Council Meeting minutes of November 18, 2013, as 
prepared and distributed and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Wall stated he was indeed present for the Meeting, but his name was absent from the roll. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA.

 

 Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Cariese M. Hayden, Zachary N. 
Swangstu, Trevor A. Gillett, Sara J. Lesch, Shahana Syed, and Jonathan A. Mueller 

 
Motion #3: Alderman Kehoe moved to approve the Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications 
filed by Cariese M. Hayden, Zachary N. Swangstu, Trevor A. Gillett, Sara J. Lesch, Shahana Syed, and Jonathan 
A. Mueller; Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 

12. Discussion/Action on an Event Permit Application for Carrie Swatek for the Lake Geneva Hope Walk on          
September 27, 2014 
Motion #4: Alderman Taggart moved to approve an Event Permit Application for Carrie Swatek for the Lake 
Geneva Hope Walk on September 27, 2014, Alderman Hill seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Discussion/Action on an Event Permit Application for Nikki Marsicano for the Geneva Lake Art Association’s 
Art in the Park on August 9 & 10, 2014 
Motion #5: Alderman Taggart moved to approve an Event Permit Application for Nikki Marsicano for the Geneva 
Lake Art Association’s Art in the Park on August 9 & 10, 2014, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed 
7-0-1 with Alderman Hougen abstaining from the vote. 
 

14. First Reading of Ordinance 
None 

 
15. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

A. Discussion/Action on Resolution 13-R59 - 2014 West End Pier, Lagoon Slip, Buoy, Dinghy and Kayak 
Rack Rates 
Motion #6: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 13-R59 - 2014 West End Pier, Lagoon Slip, Buoy, 
Dinghy and Kayak Rack Rates; and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill noted rate increases did not occur for the past two years.  She added it is a three percent 
increase to get closer to other lake municipalities. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 



11.25.13 Council Minutes 

B. Discussion/Action on Resolution 13-R67 to amend the 2013 Capital Projects Budget to include 
additional street improvements 
Motion #7: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 13-R67 to amend the 2013 Capital Projects Budget 
to include additional street improvements, and Alderman Kupsik seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill said this is a budget amendment resolution for additional work that has already been 
completed.   
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Discussion/Action on Resolution 13-R68 to Create an Equipment Replacement Fund 
Motion #8: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 13-R68 to Create an Equipment Replacement Fund, 
and Alderman Hougen seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill said the process started last year to designate funds with the hope of being a self-sufficient 
fund without having to borrow.  Administrator Jordan and Director Winkler assembled a list of vehicles to be 
replaced over the next twenty years.  She added the list provided in the packet is not exhaustive. 
 
Alderman Kehoe asked if a Resolution is passed does it lock the City in to replace only the vehicles on the 
list. 
 
Mayor Connors said no, and the list is a living document and not a part of the Resolution. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Discussion/Action on Sidewalk Repairs – Safe Step Proposal 
Motion #9: Alderman Hill moved to approve the Safe Step Proposal for sidewalk repairs, and Alderman 
Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill noted the repairs funding is divided equally for each ward which will have its own priorities. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

E. Discussion/Action on Riviera Concrete Replacement & 2014 Sidewalk Replacement Bids 
Motion #10: Alderman Hill moved to approve the Riviera Concrete Replacement & 2014 Sidewalk 
Replacement Bids, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill stated some areas are worse than others at the Riviera, but it will be  prudent to redo most of 
the horseshoe area.  There is a potential to expand the brick paving by the Beautification Committee, but that 
does not have to be decided on now. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

F. Discussion/Action on Fire Station Exhaust Bids 
Alderman Hill explained this includes the base bid plus an alternative bid.  She added the project will be 
funded with fire impact fees. 
 
Motion #11: Alderman Hill moved to approve the bid submitted by Rossman Enterprises, Inc. in the amount 
of $59,475.50, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

16. Public Works Committee – Alderman Mott 
A. Discussion/Action on removal of parking spaces on Main Street 

Alderman Mott said this removal includes four west stalls by the Center Street and Main Street 
intersection, and it passed in committee five to zero. 
 



11.25.13 Council Minutes 

Motion #12: Alderman Mott moved to remove the four parking spaces on Main Street, Alderman Hill 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mayor Connors informed the Council this action would result in lengthening the right hand turn lane on 
Main Street. 
 

17. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
A. Resolution 13-R69, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Kwik Trip, Inc., 1626 

Oak Street, La Crosse, WI 51601, for In-Vehicle Sales and Services (vehicular fuel station and car 
wash) incidental to on-site principle land use (convenience store) at the following locations. Tax Key 
No’s. ZA1776 00001(630 and 700 Williams St.), ZA1776 00002, ZA1776 00003, ZA1776 00004 and 
ZRA 00037A (612 Williams St.) 
Alderman Hougen reminded the Council this was approved at the last Plan Commission meeting and this 
Conditional Use Permit includes 14 items included in the staff report. 
 
Motion #13: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 13-R69, authorizing the issuance of a 
Conditional Use Permit to Kwik Trip, Inc., 1626 Oak Street, La Crosse, WI 51601, for In-Vehicle Sales 
and Services (vehicular fuel station and car wash) incidental to on-site principle land use (convenience 
store) at the following locations. Tax Key No’s. ZA1776 00001(630 and 700 Williams St.), ZA1776 
00002, ZA1776 00003, ZA1776 00004 and ZRA 00037A (612 Williams St.), and Alderman Wall 
seconded. 
 
Alderman Hougen said this issue has been discussed quite extensively and appreciates all input.  Is the 
application in harmony with the comprehensive plan?  Yes because of Wisconsin’s smart planning laws 
which necessitate developing underused property first before developing on the periphery.  He said there 
may be an economic impact on local gas stations; however, the City cannot regulate the number of gas 
stations in town.  He added that land use regulations are not the same as regulating liquor licenses.  
Furthermore, the applicant has been willing to alter their plan according to residents’ and the City’s 
requests.                                                             
 
Alderman Taggart said he has been involved in projects in the past which were controversial; however, 
changes to the community are still meant to be a service to all. 
 
Alderman Hill expressed her opinion that the City Council cannot dictate what competition its local 
businesses have.  She added this project would address the blight in the area, and thanked Kwik Trip for 
their work on this.   
 
Alderman Lyon said this particular infill redevelopment will revitalize the area. 
 
Alderman Mott said the people in his district, District 3, overwhelmingly support this project without any 
objections.  Thus, he wholeheartedly supports this project. 
 
Alderman Kehoe said local business owners should focus on building their own businesses rather than 
shooting down new businesses. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Alderman Taggart was excused from the meeting at 8:28pm. 
  

B. Discussion/Action on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map 
submitted on behalf of Philip W. Hagenah c/o John L. Maier, Jr., Sweet & Maier, S.C., 114 N. 
Church Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at 
W3199 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Motion #14: Alderman Hougen moved to approve an Application for Land Division Review for a 
Certified Survey Map submitted on behalf of Philip W. Hagenah c/o John L. Maier, Jr., Sweet & Maier, 



11.25.13 Council Minutes 

S.C., 114 N. Church Street, Elkhorn, WI 53121 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at 
W3199 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, and Alderman Kupsik seconded. 
 
Alderman Hougen said a condominium would like to enlarge a portion of the units.  It would not add any 
new units. 
 
The motion passed unanimously.   
 

C. Discussion/Action on an Application for Land Division Review for a Certified Survey Map 
submitted on behalf of David Flitcroft & Randall Smith c/o Richard W. Torhorst, P.O. Box 1300, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area known as Certified 
Survey Map 1425 and lands located in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 23, Town 1 North, Range 17 
East, Town of Linn, Walworth County, WI 
Motion #15: Alderman Hougen moved to approve an Application for Land Division Review for a 
Certified Survey Map submitted on behalf of David Flitcroft & Randall Smith c/o Richard W. Torhorst, 
P.O. Box 1300, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area known as 
Certified Survey Map 1425 and lands located in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 23, Town 1 North, 
Range 17 East, Town of Linn, Walworth County, WI, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution 13-R70, authorizing the issuance of a  Conditional Use Permit to Sonia M. Nicia, 943 
Henry Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to operate a Family Child Care Business for up to 15 
children in a Single-family Residential (SR-4) zoning district at 943 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, Tax Key No. ZRA 00006 
Motion #16: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 13-R70, authorizing the issuance of a 
Conditional Use Permit to Sonia M. Nicia, 943 Henry Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to operate a Family 
Child Care Business for up to 15 children in a Single-family Residential (SR-4) zoning district at 943 
Henry Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZRA 00006, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Alderman Hougen explained the location is a current childcare center that wishes to expand its operation. 
 
The motion passed 6-0-1 with Alderman Kehoe seconded. 
 

E. Discussion/Action on an Application for Site Plan Review for landscape alteration filled by Geneva 
Business Centre, LLC c/o Roger Wolff, 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for 
land located at 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZGBC 00001 
Motion #17: Alderman Hougen moved to approve an Application for Site Plan Review for landscape 
alteration filled by Geneva Business Centre, LLC c/o Roger Wolff, 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd., Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 for land located at 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZGBC 00001, and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Hougen explained Geneva Business Centre plans to shave down a berm to the equivalent of 
surrounding berms. 
 
The motion passed unanimously.   
 

F. Resolution 13-R71, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Anthony Scalzitti 
on behalf of Maria Karvunidis, 512 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to operate a Commercial 
Indoor Lodging facility in a Planned Business (PB) zoning district located at 512 Wells Street, Tax 
Key No. ZS 00002 
Motion #18: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 13-R71, authorizing the issuance of a 
Conditional Use Permit filed by Anthony Scalzitti on behalf of Maria Karvunidis, 512 Wells Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility in a Planned Business (PB) zoning 
district located at 512 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZS 00002, Alderman Hill seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously.   
 



11.25.13 Council Minutes 

18. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
A. Purchase Orders 

None 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $1,213.16 
Motion #19: Alderman Hill moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $1,213.16, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $288,668.16 
Motion #20: Alderman Hill moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $288,668.16, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

19. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
 

20. Closed Session - Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing 
of Shannon M. Nehlsen by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the 
taking of formal action on any such matter (City Attorney Draper) 
Motion #21: Alderman Kupsik moved to go into Closed Session, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned into closed session at 8:54pm. 
 

21.  Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session 
The meeting returned from closed session at 8:58pm. 

 
Motion #22: Alderman Kupsik moved to deny Shannon M. Nehlsen an Operator’s License, Alderman Hill seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

22. Adjournment 
Motion #23: Alderman Mott moved to adjourn, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 
Draft for discussion purposes only – Cemetery Board 

Sec. 2-301. - Composition. 
 
(a) Size. The cemetery board shall consist of five members who shall be appointed by the mayor, 

and such appointment shall be confirmed by the common council. All appointees shall be 
residents of the city. At least one member may be a Common Council representative. 

(b) Term. The terms of all members of the cemetery board shall be for two years.  For the term 
beginning on May 1st  2014, two citizen member terms shall expire April 30, 2015, and two 
members terms shall expire April 30, 2016. Any member of the Common Council on the 
Cemetery Board shall be appointed annually on May first of each year. 

(c) Eligibility of city electors. Any elector of the city, whether or not he/she holds a public office, 
shall be eligible to be appointed as a member of the cemetery board.  No more than two 
members of the Common Council shall be a member of the Cemetery Board at any one time. 

 
Sec. 2-302. - Officers. 
 
(a) Officers of the cemetery board shall be elected annually in May. 
(b) Officers of the cemetery board shall be elected by the appointive members of the cemetery 
board. The cemetery board shall select a president, vice-president and secretary. 
 
Sec. 2-303. - Authority; duties. 
The cemetery board shall have the following authority and duties: 

(1) Serve in an advisory capacity to the common council on all cemetery related issues; 
(2) Cooperate with the Director of Public Works, subject to final authority by the common 

council, in allocating labor and machine work necessary to landscape and maintain the 
cemetery grounds in accordance with rules and regulations of the cemetery; 

(3) Recommend, in cooperation with the comptroller and administrator, to the common 
council, from time to time, as to the investment and handling of cemetery accounts and 
funds. 

(4) Communicate with the public, in cooperation with the comptroller and administrator, as 
to the funding needs of the cemetery, as those needs may change from time to time, for 
the purpose of promoting the proper designation of purpose for the funding, when 
members of the public are considering gifting or bequesting monies to the cemetery. 

(5) All meetings shall be held at City Hall. 
 
Sec. 2-304. - Authority of the common council. 
 
(a) Final authority. The common council shall have the final authority over all issues and decisions 
which will likely have a substantial effect upon the cemetery. The common council may not take action 
on such issues or decisions until after review and recommendation by the cemetery board. However, 
the common council may direct any specific issue to the cemetery board for review, whereby the 



 

cemetery board shall have 60 days to complete a review and report a recommendation to the clerk-
treasurer. If the cemetery board fails to report within such 60-day period, the common council may act 
without recommendation, unless more time is specifically granted to the cemetery board by resolution 
of the common council. This authority shall cover, but not be limited to, the following issues: 

(1) Accepting or conveying personal property with a fair market value of greater than 
$1,000.00; 

(2) Borrowing or lending funds; 
(3) Cemetery employee labor relations and negotiations; 
(4) Entering into any service or other contracts where the consideration for such contract 

has a fair market value of greater than $1,000.00 in any one-year period. 
(b) Exclusive authority. The common council shall have exclusive authority, which means it has the 
sole authority to act with or without review and recommendation of the cemetery board, over the 
following issues: 

(1) Accepting or conveying any interest in real estate, other than for the sale of burial lots 
or individual grave site easements. 

(2) Investment and control of all cemetery accounts and funds, including, but not limited to, 
the investment and control of all gifts, memorials or bequests from estates. The 
administrator and/or the comptroller may be directed by the common council to act as 
representative of the common council for the purpose of carrying out the common 
council's authority under this subsection. 

 
Sec. 2-305. - Authority of comptroller/finance director 
 

(a) The comptroller shall be responsible for the administration of all cemetery accounts and funds, 
and is subject to the direction and authority of the common council as provided in subsection 2-
304(b)(2). This responsibility includes, but is not limited to, bookkeeping, accounting, collection 
and disbursement of funds, and any other duties as specified elsewhere in this division or this 
Code, as such duties relate to the cemetery. 

(b) The Comptroller shall annually report to the common council as to the status of all cemetery 
accounts and funds. Annual reports shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
(1) An accounting of amounts deposited in, amounts withdrawn from, other income accruing to 

and the balance at the close of the reporting period of such accounts; 
(2) An accounting of all gifts received, income from gifts deposited in accounts not accounted 

for under subsection (b)(1) of this section, amounts expended from those accounts and the 
balance of those accounts at the end of the reporting period; 

(3) The name of any financial institution or other location of funds at the close of the reporting 
period. 

 
Sec. 2-306. - Review and reporting. 
The cemetery board, under its normal meeting procedures, shall review and prepare a recommendation 
for the common council on all cemetery related issues, with the exception of those issues falling under 
the common council's exclusive authority as designated in subsection 2-304(b). The common council 



 

may also direct the cemetery board to review and prepare a recommendation on any cemetery related 
issue, as the common council deems appropriate. The cemetery board shall then report in writing to the 
clerk-treasurer all such issues that have been acted upon by the cemetery board. The comptroller shall 
place all such reported issues on the consent agenda for action or approval at the common council's 
next regularly scheduled meeting. If necessary, the comptroller may petition for the scheduling of a 
special meeting for an issue which requires immediate action or approval. Any member of the common 
council may choose to take an issue off the consent agenda according to the common council's normal 
procedural requirements, as that member deems appropriate. The cemetery board, in so reporting such 
issues to the comptroller, shall provide a background summary of the issue and a specific 
recommendation to the common council as to action or approval. 
 
Sec. 2-307. - Sexton. 
The cemetery board shall hire a sexton, subject to the approval of a majority of the common council, 
whose salary shall be paid from funds as specified by the common council. The sexton shall be 
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the cemetery, subject to the direction of the Director of 
Public Works and final authority of the common council. The sexton may attend cemetery board and/or 
common council meetings, but is not required to and will not be paid for such attendance unless 
specifically directed to attend by affirmative vote of the cemetery board or the common council.  The 
specific duties of the sexton shall include: 

(1) Administration and enforcement of the rules and regulations of the cemetery as established in 
section 2-308(b); 

(2) Serving as an advisor to and representative of the cemetery board as directed by the cemetery 
board. 

 
Sec. 2-308. - Cemetery rules and regulations; fee schedules. 

(a) Cemetery board's procedural rules. The cemetery board shall adopt its own procedural rules for 
the operation of its meetings and for other purposes, as needed. 

(b) Establishment and review. The cemetery board shall establish and at least annually review rules 
and regulations for the cemetery, as well as a fee schedule for all cemetery-related fees, 
easement prices, and the like. A copy of such rules and regulations and fee schedule shall be 
kept and made available to the public at the clerk’s and the comptroller/finance director’s 
office. The cemetery board shall report in writing to the clerk and comptroller/finance director 
any proposed change, repeal or amendment to the rules and regulations and fee schedule as 
the cemetery board has deemed appropriate by affirmative vote. The clerk shall then place such 
proposals on the consent agenda for action or approval at the common council's next regularly 
scheduled meeting. Any member of the common council may choose to take a proposal off the 
consent agenda according to the common council's normal procedural requirements, as that 
member deems appropriate. 

 
 



 
RESOLUTION 13-R72 

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT ELECTION INSPECTORS 
 

  
WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statutes require the appointment of election 

inspectors; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the attached list of individuals have indicated their willingness to 
serve the City of Lake Geneva in the capacity of election inspector; 
 
 WHEREAS, the term of these election inspectors is a two year term which will 
run from January 1, 2014 until December 31, 2015.   

 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that these individuals are hereby 
appointed as election inspectors for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin for a term 
ending December 31, 2015. 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin this 9th 
day of December 2013. 
 
   
 
      __________________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest: _________________________ 
 Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 

 



Term Jan 1 2014 - Dec 31 2015

Barbara Braden

Dolleen Brenton

Kenneth Cramer

Cathy Fritz

Barb Giovannoni

Lois Larson

Carole Sappington

Debra Skilling

Sherry Ames Robert Kordus*

Roberta Anderson Vern Magee

Joyce Bouhl Carole Nevin

Beth Burkhard* Gail Nichols

Maryon Connelly Sylvia Paprzyca

Lynn Connors* Gordon Peaslee

Patricia Cramer Lois Preusser*

Nancy Dailey Judith Russell

Sonya Dailey* Grace Shepstone

Adele Disabato Sheldon Shepstone

Peg Esposito Norma Steltenpohl

Faith Folman Michael Stewart

Marian Karcher Dee Wells

Teresa Klein *Need training

Election Inspectors 

Election Inspectors - Pool

Chief Inspectors















memo 

 

City of Lake Geneva 

To: Mayor Connors & Common Council 
From: Dennis Jordan, City Administrator 
Date: 12/6/2013 
Re: Amended Winterfest Application 

Comments: 
 

The Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce previously 
applied for and was granted an Event Permit for Winterfest; 
however, they added more dates to the event and had to 
complete a new Permit Application for the additional days.  
While they have given us the majority of information required 
to process the permit, I recommend approving this Permit 
contingent on the Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce 
providing a traffic circulation plan to demonstrate how their 
event will impact downtown traffic flow.    















1 
 

EMERGENCY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TOWN OF GENEVA 
AND CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

WHEREAS, the Town of Geneva, without its own Fire services department, finds 
it necessary to contract with other municipal entities, including the City 
of Lake Geneva Fire Department (LGFD), to provide these services to Town 
of Geneva citizens and property, together with those traveling in or through 
the Town of Geneva; and 

WHEREAS, the parties deem it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Geneva and the City of Lake Geneva to maximize fire protection, by entering 
into an agreement regarding providing such services; and 

WHEREAS Section 66.0301, Stats, allows municipalities to contract with 
other municipalities for the receipt or furnishing of services required 
or authorized by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Geneva, Wisconsin, and the City of Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin, hereby agree as follows: 

1. Term. Except as otherwise provided for herein, the term of this 
agreement shall be from January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2015. 

2. Coverage. The area to which the City of Lake Geneva shall provide 
services as described herein to the Town of Geneva is described in more 
detail in a map attached to this agreement as Exhibit 1, and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

3. Services to be provided. The City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, shall provide fire protection, utilizing City of Lake Geneva 
equipment and personnel pursuant to the contract herein. Services provided 
herein shall include, but not be limited to, responding on behalf of the 
Town of Geneva to fires, fire protection calls, fire inspections, and 
similar services. 

4. Compensation. 

A. General annual retainer fee. The general annual retainer fee 
shall be $27,000 per year. Payment of this fee shall be in two equal 
installments of $13,500.00 due and payable on January 15th and July 15th 
of each year during the term of this agreement. 



2 
 

B.  Fire response fee. In addition to the general annual retainer 
fee set forth above in paragraph A, there shall be a Fire Response fee 
payable according to the Schedule of Fire Response Fees as set forth in 
the attached Exhibit 3. For the purposes of this agreement, one fire 
response as stated herein, shall be defined as an emergency call that the 
LGFD is dispatched out to respond, regardless of the number of LGFD 
vehicles, and regardless of the duration of any such response. Dispatches 
shall be by the Walworth County Dispatch, direct calls to the LGFD or Lake 
Geneva Police Department or by similar procedures to summon a response. 
The initial response shall be such equipment that is required according 
to LGFD protocol or by the standard operating procedures of the LGFD. If 
excess equipment or personnel arrive, as determined by the incident 
commander, any such excess equipment or personnel shall be returned to the 
City of Lake Geneva or made available as soon as possible to respond to 
other incidents. On those occasions when the LGFD is called on a 
simultaneous dispatch with the Elkhorn Area Fire Department, the response 
fee stated herein shall be payable. If LGFD responds outside the LGFD 
territory shown on Exhibit 1 and no other department responds, then LGFD 
shall be paid the Fire Response Fee. It is understood and agreed that on 
all responses by the LGFD in the LGFD territory described in Exhibit 1, 
LGFD shall be the incident commander. It shall also be the incident 
commander in all responses wherein no other fire department responds. The 
Town of Geneva shall not be liable for any fire response fee for any response 
whose location is outside the service area in Exhibit 1, which results from 
a direct call to the Lake Geneva Fire Department or Lake Geneva Police 
Department. The Town of Geneva understands and agrees that any such calls 
from outside the service area in Exhibit 1 shall be "hot keyed" to Walworth 
County dispatch. The City of Lake Geneva, the Lake Geneva Fire Department, 
and the Lake Geneva Police Department shall not be responsible or liable 
for any delays in response by following the procedure, and shall have no 
obligation to respond directly to any such calls from residents located 
in areas outside the service area in Exhibit 1. The costs associated with 
this agreement will be reviewed semi-annually. 

C. "False Alarms." A "false alarm" shall be defined as an act of 
God that causes an automated alarm system to activate erroneously, 
resulting in a dispatch of the LGFD to the Town. Lightning strikes, severe 
storms, and faulty alarm systems, together with unfounded calls into the 
9-1-1 system, which cause the LGFD to respond to what are ultimately 
determined to be non-emergency situations, shall also be recognized as 
false alarms. The costs for responding to "false alarms are included in 
the general annual retainer fee. 



3 
 

D .  Fire Inspections. The LGFD shall conduct fire inspections 
semi-annually for all public businesses located in the LGFD service 
territory for the Town as shown on exhibit 1. 

Inspections shall be conducted under Comm. 14 Wis. Admin. Code, 
employing the NFPA 1 standards. LGFD shall bill the town an annual fee of 
$4,500 as compensation for these inspections, to be paid quarterly each 
year as set forth in paragraph 8 below.  Any violations which are not 
corrected as directed by the Fire Inspector shall be reported to the Town 
of Geneva Building Inspector, who shall report said violations to the Town 
of Geneva Police Department for the issuance of a citation and prosecution 
in the Municipal Court. The Fire Inspector shall cooperate as necessary 
to prosecute such violations, as part of the fee herein. 

E.  Ambulance Transports. The LGFD shall be the back-up responder 
to Paratech for all ambulance calls in the LGFD territory shown on Exhibit 
1. The LGFD shall have the right to bill the end user or receiver of any 
ambulance transport or emergency services, including any applicable 
response fees shown on the attached Exhibit 2. 

F.  Dispatch. The Town of Geneva acknowledges and agrees that all 
calls directly to the Lake Geneva Police Department or LGFD will be handled 
in the following manner: The Police Department or LGFD will dispatch its 
own equipment and personnel according to their internal protocol. The call 
will then be forwarded to the Walworth County dispatch for handling. It 
is explicitly understood that LGFD and Lake Geneva Police Department shall 
not be responsible for dispatching Paratech in such instances. 

5.  Insurance Coverage. The LGFD shall be an independent contractor for 
the Town of Geneva for these services. LGFD shall maintain liability, errors 
and omissions and motor vehicle collision, workman's compensation, and 
liability coverage for all LGFD personnel performing services pursuant to 
this agreement, and shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Geneva 
for any and all services performed under or pursuant to this contract. LGFD 
personnel shall be compensated by the City of Lake Geneva, without 
contribution from the Town of Geneva, other than as provided in this 
Emergency Services Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Town of 
Geneva agrees and understands that the LGFD has limited liability under 
Sec.893.80, Wis. Stats., and continues to have municipal immunities 
available to municipal fire departments in the State of Wisconsin and the 
hold harmless agreement stated herein is subject to such limitations of 
liability and municipal immunities.  



4 
 

6 .  Opt Out. The parties to this agreement may terminate this agreement 
prior to the final date of the term stated herein. At least six months prior 
to the date of termination of this agreement, the party terminating this 
contract shall deliver to the municipal offices for the other participant 
to this contract, a written notice terminating this agreement. Termination 
herein may be made with or without good cause. The 6-month notice of 
termination shall be intended to provide adequate notice to the parties 
to make other safety arrangements for their citizens and constituents, 
and/or to make other financial and other arrangements as necessary to 
effectuate the best interests of each respective municipality. If either 
party elects to opt out of this agreement as provided herein, such election 
shall be effective at the end of a calendar month. If this agreement is 
terminated during a calendar year, any unused portion of the $27,000 general 
annual retainer fee, broken down by months, for which service has been opted 
out, shall be reimbursed to the Town of Geneva, within sixty days of the 
termination of this agreement. 

7.  Monthly Activity Reports. The LGFD Fire Chief shall provide a written 
summary of all activities performed pursuant to this contract to the Town 
of Geneva at the monthly meeting at the City of Lake Geneva Police and Fire 
commission. Said report shall include a listing and identification of all 
fire calls, EMS calls, "false" alarms, and fire inspection calls, together 
with any other work performed herein. 

8 .  Payment Procedures. The City of Lake Geneva shall provide a bill to 
the Town of Geneva on a quarterly basis (March, June, September, and 
December of each year herein) for all fees other than the general annual 
retainer.  The general annual retainer fee of $27,000 shall be billed to 
and paid by the Town in two equal installments as set forth in Paragraph 
4A.  The Town shall make payment pursuant to any quarterly bill within 30 
days thereafter. 

9 .  Arbitration of Differences. If the parties have a disagreement 
regarding the implementation or interpretation of any aspect of this 
agreement, either party may elect to arbitrate said differences, using the 
arbitration procedures of Chapter 788, Wis. Stats. However, rather than 
use a panel three arbitrators, the parties, if they agree, may jointly 
select a single arbitrator to decide the dispute. Each party shall pay their 
own attorney fees and costs related to said arbitration, but costs for the 
arbitrator and court reporter shall be divided.  Equally between the 
parties.  Specific procedures regarding preparation and conduct for 
arbitration proceedings shall be determined by the parties, or as ordered 
by the arbitrator.  Any right to seek relief in a court of record shall 
be governed pursuant to the provisions of Ch. 788, Wis. Stats. 



5 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned having lawful authority from their 
respective municipalities have set their hand and seal on the dates set 
forth below. 
 
 
 
Date Joseph F. Kopecky, 

Town of Geneva Chairman and 
Authorized Representative of 
The Town of Geneva, Walworth County, WI 

Date  James Connors, 
Mayor and Authorized Representative of The 
City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin 

 
 Approved by: 
Date  Mark Pienkos, President 

City of Lake Geneva Police 
And Fire Commission 
 

 











1 
 

EMERGENCY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TOWN OF GENEVA 
AND CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

WHEREAS, the Town of Geneva, without its own Fire services department, finds 
it necessary to contract with other municipal entities, including the City 
of Lake Geneva Fire Department (LGFD), to provide these services to Town 
of Geneva citizens and property, together with those traveling in or through 
the Town of Geneva; and 

WHEREAS, the parties deem it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Geneva and the City of Lake Geneva to maximize fire protection, by entering 
into an agreement regarding providing such services; and 

WHEREAS Section 66.0301, StetsStats, allows municipalities to contract 
with other municipalities for the receipt or furnishing of services 
required or authorized by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town of Geneva, Wisconsin, and the City of Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin, hereby agree as follows: 

1. Term. Except as otherwise provided for herein, the term of this 
agreement shall be from January 1, 20132014 to December 31, 20132015. 

2. Coverage. The area to which the City of Lake Geneva shall provide 
services as described herein to the Town of Geneva is described in more 
detail in a map attached to this agreement as Exhibit 1, and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

3. Services to be provided. The City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, shall provide fire protection, utilizing City of Lake Geneva 
equipment and personnel pursuant to the contract herein. Services provided 
herein shall include, but not be limited to, responding on behalf of the 
Town of Geneva to fires, fire protection calls, fire inspections, and 
similar services. 

4. Compensation. 

A. General annual retainer fee. The general annual retainerfee 
shall be $27,000 per year. Payment of this fee shall be in two equal 
installments of $13,500.00 due and payable on January 15"15th and July 
15".15th of each year during the term of this agreement. 

Style Definition: Balloon Text

Style Definition: Footer

Style Definition: Header

Style Definition: Style 4

Style Definition: Style 5

Style Definition: Style 7

Style Definition: Style 3

Style Definition: Style 2

Style Definition: Style 1

Style Definition: Normal



2 
 

B.  Fire response fee. In addition to the general annual retainer 
fee set forth above in paragraph A, there shall be a Fire Response fee 
payable according to the Schedule of Fire Response Fees as set forth in 
the attached Exhibit 3. For the purposes of this agreement, one fire 
response as stated herein, shall be defined as an emergency call that the 
LGFD is dispatched out to respond, regardless of the number of LGFD 
vehicles, and regardless of the duration of any such response. Dispatches 
shall be by the Walworth County Dispatch, direct calls to the LGFD or Lake 
Geneva Police Department or by similar procedures to summon a response. 
The initial response shall be such equipment that is required according 
to LGFD protocol or by the standard operating procedures of the LGFD. If 
excess equipment or personnel arrive, as determined by the incident 
commander, any such excess equipment or personnel shall be returned to the 
City of Lake Geneva or made available as soon as possible to respond to 
other incidents. On those occasions when the LGFD is called on a 
simultaneous dispatch with the Elkhorn Area Fire Department, the response 
fee stated herein shall be payable. If LGFD responds outside the LGFD 
territory shown on Exhibit 1 and no other department responds, then LGFD 
shall be paid the Fire Response Fee. It is understood and agreed that on 
all responses by the LGFD in the LGFD territory described in Exhibit 1, 
LGFD shall be the incident commander. It shall also be the incident 
commander in all responses wherein no other fire department responds. The 
Town of Geneva shall not be liable for any fire response fee for any response 
whose location is outside the service area in Exhibit 1, which results from 
a direct call to the Lake Geneva Fire Department or Lake Geneva Police 
Department. The Town of Geneva understands and agrees that any such calls 
from outside the service area in Exhibit 1 shall be "hot keyed" to Walworth 
County dispatch. The City of Lake Geneva, the Lake Geneva Fire Department, 
and the Lake Geneva Police Department shall not be responsible or liable 
for any delays in response by following the procedure, and shall have no 
obligation to respond directly to any such calls from residents located 
in areas outside the service area in Exhibit 1. The costs associated with 
this agreement will be reviewed semi-annually. 

C. "False Alarms." A "false alarm" shall be defined as an act of 
God that causes an automated alarm system to activate erroneously, 
resulting in a dispatch of the LGFD to the Town. Lightning strikes, severe 
storms, and faulty alarm systems, together with unfounded calls into the 
9-1-1 system, which cause the LGFD to respond to what are ultimately 
determined to be non-emergency situations, shall also be recognized as 
false alarms. The costs for responding to "false alarms are included in 
the general annual retainer fee. 



3 
 

D .  Fire Inspections. The LGFD shall conduct fire inspections 
semi-annually for all public businesses located in the LGFD service 
territory for the Town as shown on exhibit 1. 

Inspections shall be conducted under Comm. 14 Wis. Admin. Code, 
employing the NFPA 1 standards. LGFD shall bill the town an annual fee of 
$4,500, to be paid quarterly as compensation for these inspections., to 
be paid quarterly each year as set forth in paragraph 8 below. Any violations 
which are not corrected as directed by the Fire Inspector shall be reported 
to the Town of Geneva Building Inspector, who shall report said violations 
to the Town of Geneva Police Department for the issuance of a citation and 
prosecution in the Municipal Court. The Fire Inspector shall cooperate as 
necessary to prosecute such violations, as part of the fee herein. 

E.  Ambulance Transports. The LGFD shall be the back-up responder 
to Paratech for all ambulance calls in the LGFD territory shown on Exhibit 
1. The LGFD shall have the right to bill the end user or receiver of any 
ambulance transport or emergency services, including any applicable 
response fees shown on the attached Exhibit 2. 

F.  Dispatch. The Town of Geneva acknowledges and agrees that all 
calls directly to the Lake Geneva Police Department or LGFD will be handled 
in the following manner: The Police Department or LGFD will dispatch its 
own equipment and personnel according to their internal protocol. The call 
will then be forwarded to the Walworth County dispatch for handling. It 
is explicitly understood that LGFD and Lake Geneva Police Department shall 
not be responsible for dispatching Paratech in such instances. 

5.  Insurance Coverage. The LGFD shall be an independent contractor for 
the Town of Geneva for these services. LGFD shall maintain liability, errors 
and omissions and motor vehicle collision, workman's compensation, and 
liability coverage for all LGFD personnel performing services pursuant to 
this agreement, and shall indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Geneva 
for any and all services performed under or pursuant to this contract. LGFD 
personnel shall be compensated by the City of Lake Geneva, without 
contribution from the Town of Geneva, other than as providedherein. 
Neverthelessin this Emergency Services Agreement. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the Town of Geneva agrees and understands that the LGFD is a 
municipal body for the purposes of sec. has limited liability under 
Sec.893.80, Wis. StetsStats., and for the purposes of anycontinues to 
havemunicipal immunities available to municipal fire departments in the 
State of Wisconsin. 



4 
 

and the hold harmless agreement stated herein is subject to such limitations 
of liability and municipal immunities.  



5 
 

6 .  Opt Out. The parties to this agreement may terminate this agreement 
prior to the final date of the term stated herein. At least six months prior 
to the date of termination of this agreement, the party terminating this 
contract shall deliver to the municipal offices for the other participant 
to this contract, a written notice terminating this agreement. Termination 
herein may be made with or without good cause. The 6-month notice of 
termination shall be intended to provide adequate notice to the parties 
to make other safety arrangements for their citizens and constituents, 
and/or to make other financial and other arrangements as necessary to 
effectuate the best interests of each respective municipality. If either 
party elects to opt out of this agreement as provided herein, such election 
shall be effective at the end of a calendar month. If this agreement is 
terminated during a calendar year, any unused portion of the $27,000 general 
annual retainer fee, broken down by months, for which service has been opted 
out, shall be reimbursed to the Town of Geneva, within sixty days of the 
termination of this agreement. 

7.  Monthly Activity Reports. The LGFD Fire Chief shall provide a written 
summary of all activities performed pursuant to this contract to the Town 
of Geneva at the monthly meeting at the City of Lake Geneva Police and Fire 
commission. Said report shall include a listing and identification of all 
fire calls, EMS calls, "false" alarms, and fire inspection calls, together 
with any other work performed herein. 

8 .  Payment Procedures. The City of Lake Geneva shall provide a bill to 
the Town of Geneva on a quarterly basis (March, June, September, and 
Decemberof each year herein) for all fees then due.other than the general 
annual retainer.The general annual retainer fee of $27,000 shall be billed 
to and paid by the Town in two equal installments as set forth in Paragraph 
4A.  The Town shall make payment pursuant to any quarterly bill within 30 
days thereafter. 

9 .  Arbitration of Differences. If the parties have a disagreement 
regarding the implementation or interpretation of any aspect of this 
agreement, either party may elect to arbitrate said differences, using the 
arbitration procedures of Chapter 788, Wis. Stats. However, rather than 
use a panel three arbitrators, the parties, if they agree, may jointly 
select a single arbitrator to decide the dispute. Each party shall pay their 
own attorney fees and costs related to said arbitration, but costs for the 
arbitrator and court reporter shall be divided.  Equally between the 
parties.  Specific procedures regarding preparation and conduct for 
arbitration proceedings shall be determined by the parties, or as ordered 
by the arbitrator.  Any right to seek relief in a court of record, shall 
be governed pursuant to the provisions of Ch. 788, Wis. Stats. 



6 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned having lawful authority from their 
respective municipalities have set their hand and seal on the dates set 
forth below. 



7 
 

 
 

 
Date Joseph F. Kopecky, 

Town of Geneva Chairman and 
Authorized Representative of 
The Town of Geneva, Walworth County, WI 

Date  James Connors, 
Mayor and Authorized Representative of The 
City of Lake Geneva, 
Walworth County, Wisconsin 

 
 Approved by: 
Date  Mark Pienkos, President 

City of Lake Geneva Police 
And Fire Commission 
 

 






























































	12.9.13_Personnel_Agenda
	Personnel Committee Meeting
	Monday, December 9, 2013 – 5:00pm
	City Hall, Conference Room 2A
	Agenda


	12.9.13_Finance_Agenda
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Monday, December 9, 2013 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	11.25.13_Finance_Minutes
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Monday, November 25, 2013 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	12 9 13_Council_Agenda_Prelim
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, December 9, 2013 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	11.25.13_Council_Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, November 25, 2013 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	Consent Agenda
	Cemetery
	SCity Hall 13120617571
	Cemetery

	Resolution13-R72_Election_Inspectors
	Resolution13-R72_Election_Inspectors
	Resolution13-R72_Election_Inspectors

	Election Inspectors 2014-2015
	12.2.13 updated


	PW_Truck_Bid
	Riviera_Bricks
	Winterfest Permit
	Amended Winterfest Cover Letter
	Winterfest Permit

	Emergency Services Agreement
	Emergency Services Agreement
	Geneva Township Service Agreement 2014-15
	Geneva Township Shared Services Agreement Exhibits

	Geneva Township Compared Services Doc 2014-15 (3).pdf

	Prepaid Bills 12 9 13
	Bills

